
From: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
To: 	 USAEO-Legislative 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 7/13/2011 4:22:41 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: FOR REVIEW: Responses to AG QFRs 37 - 53 - Fast St Furious 

Thanks Anne. I just got out of a training and will start to review now. I'll be in touch with any 
concerns. Rachel 

From: Pings, Anne (USAEO) On Behalf Of USAEO-Legislative 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Responses to AG QFRs 37 - 53 - Fast & Furious 

Let me know if I can help with this process — 
Anne 

From: Levine, Doug (SMO) (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 2:53 PM 
To: Kockritz, Janis (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Dispenza, Mario V. (ATF); Gonzales, Mary (ATF); Hickson, Ernest E. (ATF); I 	ATF 
(ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF); Hendley, Scott (CRM); Jones, Gregory M. (CRM); Lofton, Betty (CRM); Morales, Michelle 
(CRM); Opl, Legislation (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); USAEO-Legislative 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)_ .()M12)iy/ilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
(JMD); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD);I Admin. Assistant JMD) 
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Responses to AG QFRs 37 - 53 - Fast & Furious 

Please review the attached responses to Senator Grassley's QFRs pertaining to Fast & Furious, arising from the 

Attorney General's May 4 111  Senate Judiciary Committee oversight hearing. Please send any edits and/or comments 

as tracked changes to the attached document no later than 11:00am, Friday, July 15 th  to douglevine@usdoj.gov . 

Please get in touch with me with any questions. 

Doug 

Doug, Levine 
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